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Top Headlines

Augusta County under National Weather
Service hazardous weather outlook

Staunton Music Festival partners with
schools to expose students to classical
music

PD: Staunton man jailed on five charges of
ing child aphy

Riverheads beats Strasburg in volleyball
Season opener
Wilson M il v Alingh Havhall
Photos 2

THE AGENDA: Staunton holds closed
session on empty committee seats

LOCAL 5:30 a.m. ET Aug. 27
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On Fri1, Sep 2, 2016 at 10:19 PM, Jonathan Bellack < 5o ccccncooe ¢ comn> wrote:

Second, is there a deeper issue with us owning the platform, the exchange, and a huge
network? The analogy would be 1f Goldman or Citibank owned the NYSE. [ think
Jim originated this thought, but what 1f we partnered with the other big buyers and key

publishers to create a neutral third-party exchange organization? One obstacle to that
1s with the ad server & exchange lines blurring, to do that in full you'd almost have to
drag DFP into the neutral body too. But the strategy of Google owning DoubleClick
was always to protect fair access to iventory against hostile third partics. A neutral
NYSE type exchange accepted by us, FB, Amazon, Verizon, could ensure that kind of
fair access maybe even on a more permanent basis.




From: Brad Bender [bradbender@google.com]

Sent: 1/29/2009 5:36:56 PM

To: display-gcn-eng-leads@google.com

CC: display-gcn-pm@google.com

Subject: David Rosenblatt's Overview of Google's Display Strategy
Attachments: GOOG_01.23.09_C.pdf; Display Internal Broad-2-1.ppt

Those two exchanges will end up controlling or managing probably 90% of display inventory on the web.

that happens, one way to think about this is the financial context. We'll have created what's comparable to the
NYSE or the London stock exchange; in other words, we'll do to display what Google did to search: make it

NYSE or the London stock exchange; in other words, we'll do to display what Google did to search: make it
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PLAINTIFFS' CLAIMS

4 )
~ | CLAIM 1
= GOOGLE'S MONOPOLIZATION OF THE PUBLISHER AD SERVER
DFP MARKET FOR OPEN WEB DISPLAY
\_ y. Y.
4 N
~ | CLAIM 2 |
AdX GOOGLE'S MONOPOLIZATION, OR ATTEMPTED MONOPOLIZATION,
. ) OF THE AD EXCHANGE MARKET FOR OPEN WEB DISPLAY Y.
4 )
o~ | CLAIM 3
s GOOGLE'S MONOPOLIZATION OF THE ADVERTISER AD NETWORK
Google Ads MARKET FOR OPEN WEB DISPLAY
\_ . J
4 )
o~ o~ | CLAIM 4
’
J —es J GOOGLE'S TYING OF ITS PUBLISHER AD SERVER
\DFP AdX} PRODUCT WITH ITS AD EXCHANGE PRODUCT )
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
possessing child pornography

Riverheads beats Strasburg in volleyball
$@ason opener

Wilson Memorial vs Alleghany volleyball:
Photos @

THE AGEA:§taunton holds closed
session on empty committee seats
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“Our Goal Should be All or Nothing”

Scott Spencer [scottspencer@google.com]
1/30/2013 2:30:56 AM
To: Kick Zandbergen [ [kick@google.com)]
CC: Drew Bradstock [dbradstock@google.com]
Subject: Re: TMG, AdX, AFC and.....Rubicon

Regarding the question of timing, we are looking to have the policy in place for all inventor starting Jan 1,
2014. Today it 1s already in place for sub-syndicate inventory.

In terms of your deployment question, this seems like different attempts to circumvent the policy. Our goal
should be all or nothing — use;AdXas your; SSPor don't get access to ourdemand,;It's a key feature and we
need to use it while it's still propyietary to A
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